Document Pack

PN Wendy Walters
oreor Sir Gar B Eﬂf \4v§ithred_vvr,
- - ief Executive,
Carmarthenshlrei Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 A County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(7 C
ty Cou®™

MONDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2019

TO: THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR THE LEADER

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR THE
LEADER WHICH WILL BE HELD IN LEADER'S OFFICE -
COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN. SA31 1JP., AT 2.00 PM, ON
MONDAY, 16TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 FOR THE TRANSACTION
OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Wendy Walters

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

#® PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Emma Bryer

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224029

E-Mail: ebryer@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: ADO016-001

o i Ga A EICHCYWGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) ]
o % YOurRcounciLdoitonline
Uty con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

2. TO SIGN AS CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF 3-6
THE MEETING HELD ON 1ST AUGUST, 2019.

3. REPORTS NOT FOR PUBLICATION.

FOLLOWING CONSIDERATION OF ALL THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE
CASE AND FOLLOWING THE APPLICATION OF THE PUBLIC INTEREST
TEST THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER MAY CONSIDER THAT THE
FOLLOWING ITEM IS NOT FOR PUBLICATION AS IT CONTAINS
EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 14 OF PART 4
OF SCHEDULE 12A TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 AS
AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO
INFORMATION) (VARIATION) (WALES) ORDER 2007.

4. CARMARTHENSHIRE TRANSFORMATIONAL COMMERCIAL 7-26
PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND & LLANELLI &
AMMANFORD TOWN CENTRE LOAN.

5. CARMARTHENSHIRE BUSINESS FUND 27 - 132

Note:- The press and public are not be entitled to attend the meeting. The decision record
will be published normally within 3 working days.

wo i Ga A EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
areer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire .
¢ -4  Your counciLdoitonline
ity con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS ME
LEADER

THURSDAY, 1 August 2019

PRESENT: Councillor: E. Dole (Executive Board Member).

The following officers were in attendance:
M. Bull, Economic Development Area Manager
L. Edwards, Economic Development Officer

B Hale, Economic Development Coordinator
K. Thomas, Democratic Services Officer

Leader's Office - County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP. - 11.00 - 11.20 am

1.

DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST
There were no declarations of personal interest.

TO SIGN AS CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF THE MEETING
HELD ON 17TH JULY, 2019

RESOLVED that the decision record of the meeting held on the 17" July
2019 be signed as a correct record.

REPORTS NOT FOR PUBLICATION

RESOLVED pursuant to The Local Government Act 1972 as, amended by The
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007
that the following items were not for publication as the reports contained
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to
the Act.

CARMARTHENSHIRE RURAL ENTERPRISE FUND & CARMARTHENSHIRE
TRANSFORMATIONAL COMMERCIAL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND.

Following the application of the public interest test it was RESOLVED
pursuant to the Act referred to in minute no. 3 above not to publicise the
content of the report as it contained exempt information relating to the
financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority
holding that information) (Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act).

The public interest test in this matter related to the fact that the report
contained detailed information about the business and financial affairs and
ambitions of the applicants. In this case, the public interest in maintaining
the exemption under the 1972 Act in respect of this report outweighs the
public interest in disclosing the information therein, as disclosure would be
likely to place the person and businesses named in the report at an unfair
disadvantage in relation to their commercial competitors.

The Executive Board Member considered applications received for assistance
from the Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise Fund and Carmarthenshire

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o -4 Your counciLdoitonline Page 3
ity Cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Transformational Commercial Property Development Fund.

RESOLVED that the following applications received for assistance from the
Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise Fund and Carmarthenshire
Transformational Commercial Property Development Fund be approved
subject to the usual terms and conditions and those specified in the report:

Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise Fund

Application Applicant Award
Ref
CREF 094 Wills Fresh Food and Coffee Daily Ltd £14,999

Carmarthenshire Transformational Commercial Property Development
Fund

Application Applicant Award
Ref
CTCPDF 030 | Dolawen, Plot 4, Crosshands £479,210.40

CARMARTHENSHIRE BUSINESS START UP/BUSINESS GROWTH FUND

Following the application of the public interest test it was RESOLVED
pursuant to the Act referred to in minute no. 3 above not to publicise the
content of the report as it contained exempt information relating to the
financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority
holding that information) (Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act).

The public interest test in this matter related to the fact that the report
contained detailed information about the business and financial affairs and
ambitions of the applicants. In this case, the public interest in maintaining
the above exemption under the 1972 Act in respect of this report outweighs
the public interest in disclosing the information contained therein, as
disclosure would harm the businesses referred to through the disclosure of
highly sensitive commercial information, thereby undermining their position
in the market place and potentially putting jobs at risk and causing harm to
the local economy.

Further to minute 2 of the meeting held on the 19™ February 2018 the Executive
Board Member considered applications for assistance from the Carmarthenshire
Business Start-Up Fund and Carmarthenshire Business Growth Fund. The priority
of both funds was to support the creation of jobs and new businesses within the
County.

RESOLVED that the following applications for assistance from the
Carmarthenshire Business Start-Up Fund and the Carmarthenshire Business
Growth Fund be approved subject to the usual terms and conditions and
those specified in the report:

Carmarthenshire Business Start-Up Fund

Application Ref Applicant Award

SUF77 Andrew Thomas Plumbing and Heating £1,394.05

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Page A Carmarthenshlrg

o =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Carmarthenshire Business Growth Fund

Application Ref Applicant Award

GF115 Little Bit Different

£1,700.95

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DATE

= - -
oo Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

p . www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

Your counciLdoitonline Page 5
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q22 P
> g
gy Con®



This page is intentionally left blank



enda ltem

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local GO\grnment Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



enda ltem

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local GO\grnment Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 TO SIGN AS CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1ST AUGUST, 2019.
	4 CARMARTHENSHIRE TRANSFORMATIONAL COMMERCIAL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND & LLANELLI & AMMANFORD TOWN CENTRE LOAN.
	EXEC SUMMARY
	ANNEX 1 Stage 2 Panel Paper
	AmmanfordTown Centre Loan Stage 2 Officer Panel Paper

	5 CARMARTHENSHIRE BUSINESS FUND
	Bird in Hand
	Meithrin Dydd Blodau Melyn
	Care and Independance Wales
	Praiseworthy Apparel Ltd.
	Crazie Catering Ltd
	Caits Bakes panel paper
	Swn y coed
	Casber Scaffolding
	Amaeth Cothi
	Disaster Care Red Dragon
	Online Cab Solutions Wales
	Skyr (Wales) Ltd
	Shufflebottom
	Power Steering Solutions
	Cywion Bach
	Meithrinfa Jac Y Do
	Morgan Marine
	J Robinson
	Ynni Da - Applicant Cllr. Aled Vaughan Owen, Carmarthenshire County Council Councillor
	MPWDocumentSolutions


